

Roundtable for Oil and Gas Projects

Thursday 30 November 2017
National Wine Centre of Australia
8.30am – 4.45pm

Acknowledgement

We acknowledge and respect the traditional custodians whose ancestral lands we are meeting upon here today. We acknowledge the deep feelings of attachment and relationships of Aboriginal peoples to country. We also pay respects to the cultural authority of Aboriginal people visiting/attending from other areas of South Australia/Australia present here.

8.20am – 8.50am	Registration / arrival tea and coffee
9.00am – 9.30am	Introduction - Barry Goldstein , Department of the Premier and Cabinet <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Status of Roundtable and Roadmap • Plans for development of a South Australian oil and gas strategy • Plan for Accelerating Exploration (PACE) program updates
9.30am – 10.00am	Offshore Bight Basin update Jacques-Etienne Michel Statoil Australia and Camilla Vatne Aamodt from Statoil Norway
10.00am – 10.20am	Western Flank oil play update David Spring , Senex Energy
10.20am – 10:35am	Underground Gas Storage Glen Gill , Innovative Energy Consulting
10.35am – 11.00am	Morning tea
11.00am – 11.20am	LNG imports Graeme Bethune , EnergyQuest
11.20am – 11.40am	Otway Basin update Janet Skinner and Melanie Mackie , Beach Energy
11.40am – 12.00pm	Cooper Basin gas plays update Chad Wilson , Santos Ltd
12.00pm – 12.20pm	Leigh Creek UCG Project update Phil Staveley , Leigh Creek Energy
12.20pm-12.35pm	Gas Industry Social & Environment Research Alliance (GISERA) Damian Barrett , CSIRO
12.35pm-12.40pm	Great Artesian Basin Water Allocation Plan update Tony Hill , Department of the Premier and Cabinet
12.40pm – 1.30pm	Luncheon

1.30pm – 1.45pm	Review of the opportunities recognised to date Betina Bendall , Department of the Premier and Cabinet
1.45pm – 2.30pm	Breakout discussion to review Roundtable action items Facilitated by Betina Bendall , Department of the Premier and Cabinet
2.30pm – 3.00pm	Feedback from each table Facilitated by Betina Bendall , Department of the Premier and Cabinet
3.00pm – 3.20pm	Afternoon tea
3.20pm – 3.30pm	Progress towards Aboriginal participation in oil and gas ventures Barry Goldstein , Department of the Premier and Cabinet
3.30pm – 3.45pm	Gender diversity in STEM Dana Teusner , DPC
3.45pm – 4.45pm	Recap action items including new recommendations from the workshop for the Roundtable to end 2018, closing comments and thanks Barry Goldstein , Department of the Premier and Cabinet
4.45pm – 5.30pm	Optional wine tasting (in café at own cost)

